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2013 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 1/23/2013 Received By: rchampag
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Dave Hansen (608) 266-5670 By/Representing: John
May Contact: Drafter: rchampag
Subject: State Finance - miscellaneous Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Hansen@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Return of federal funds received by the state
Instructions:
See attached.
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Champagne, Rick
{

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 11:15 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: 2011 sb 495, the return of federal funds to the federal government
Hi Rick,

Can you please redraft 2011 SB-495 for Senator Hansen?

Thanks,

John Wagnitz

Office of State Senator Dave Hansen
409 South, State Capitol

phone: (608) 266-5670

SB495
Senate Bill 495
An Act to create 16.54 (15) of the statutes; relating to: the return of federal funds to the federal government.

SB495 Text | Record of Committee Proceedings

02-21-12. S. introduced by Senators Hansen, Holperin, Risser, S. Coggs, T. Cullen and Lassa;
Cosponsored by Representatives Milroy, Molepske Jr, Jorgensen, C. Taylor, Mason, Turner, Grigsby, Fields, Sinicki and
Berceau

02-21-12. S. Read first time and referred to joint committee on Finance 722

03-23-12. S. Failed to pass pursuant to Senate Joint Resolution 1
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ebruary 21, 2012 - Introduced by Senators HANSEN, HOLPERIN, RISSER, S. Cosas, o
T CuLLEN And LASSa, cosponsdred by Representgtives MINROY, MOLEPSKE JR,

AN ACT to create 16.54 (15) of the statutes; relating to: the return of federal

v

funds to the federal government.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Current law permits the governor, as well as other executive branch agencies,
to accept federal funds on behalf of the state and its political subdivisions.Y'This bill
provides that no moneys made available to, and accepted by, the state from the
federal government, the expenditure of which may increase employment in this
state, may be ret\u}‘ned to the federal government without the approval of the
legislature by law.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.54 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

16.54 (15) No moneys made available to, and accepted by, this state from the
federal government, the expenditure of which may increase employment in this
state, may be returned to the federal government without the approval of the
legislature by law.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 10:40 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1302/1 Topic: Return of federal funds received by the state

Please Jacket LRB -1302/1 for the SENATE.




